Shen, Yu

From: Pritchard, Adam D

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 7:03 AM

To: Comtrac Business Support

Cc: Hughes, Kimberly A; Shen, Yu

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEK - Alliance - Q2 Flex Up Request - PO 35761
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYIl, please see the email below. DEK will flex up in Q2.
Best Regards,

Adam Pritchard
Origination — Fuels and Systems Optimization
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From: Jared Griffith
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 4:49 PM
To: Pritchard, Adam D
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEK - Alliance - Q2 Flex Up Request - PO 35761

*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email? Are grammar

and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If suspicious report it, then do
not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password.

Thank you Adam.

We will update our files with your Q2 request.

Jared

From: Pritchard, Adam D
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:05 PM

Tos Jared Grifth

Subject: DEK - Alliance - Q2 Flex Up Request - PO 35761

CAUTION: This is an email from an external sender. Use caution when clicking on links, opening
attachments or responding.

Jared,

Pursuant to Confirmation (DEK PO 35761) between Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. and Alliance Coal, LLC
dated September 30, 2024, to the Master Agreement of the Sale and Purchase of Coal dated January 1,
2017. Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. is providing notice to Alliance Coal, LLC, that Duke Energy is exercising
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its option to flex up the second quarter 2025 tonnage obligation by 20% or approximately 15,000 tons.
Please reply with your acknowledgement of the notice. Thank you and please let me know if you have any

questions.
Best Regards,

Adam Pritchard
Origination — Fuels and Systems Optimization
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